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Garden Engineering Service
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PHONE 672-2526 P.O. BOX 451

OSKALOOSA, IOWA 52577

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

November 13, 1968

Iowa Geological Survey

Geological Survey Building

Iowa City, Iowa 52240

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is one copy of the draw down curve on the Millersburg
well and a copy of this lower end screen detail. we find the water

to have a ph of 7.2, temperature of 12 degress centigrade, contains
1.9 ppm iron, and a trace of hydrogen sulfide. these were checked
in the field with a portable test kit.

as soon as you have the complete well log, would you please
send us a copy.

Yours truly,

DAB

Enclosures

GARDEN ENGINEERING
J-^Jicw \jJ.bJ.
John W. N. Steddom, P. E.
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